W PACIFICORP -

1033 ME dth fvenus
Fortiand, Orepan 97232

Juby 2, 2012

Mr. Ben Kerl

Bine Mountsin Power Partoems, LIL.C
clo Champlin Windpower, LLC

PO Box 540

Santa Bachara, CA 93103

BE: Blus Mountain Power Pariners, LI T — Blue Mountain 11 / LGH(Q0426 — Cemplete Application
Acknowledgement

Dear Mr. Korl:

PacifiCorp acknowledges rcceipt July 2, 2012, of Blue Moudtain Power Pacners, LLC (“Imerconnection
mﬁmﬁuﬁmmmmmtmmmhmmmmwm
submitted June 29, 2012, for the proposed inferconnection of ntereonnection Custamer's 80 MW Large Gencraling
Facility to he interconmected approximately 10 miles nodth of the Piato substetion slong the existing 133 &V
transmmssion line pursuant o PacifiCorp's Standand Large Gencrstor Intorcommection Procedures, Pard 4 of
PreifiCorp's Open Access Tomsmission Tariff, Federal Energy Regulaiory Commission Electric Teril, Volume No.
11 ("Intercomuection Procedures™).

Intercomnnection Customer's application for interconnection is hereby deemed sompilete. Pursuant io Section 3832
and 38.3.3 of the [ntsrconnsction Procedures, enclosed is a2 copy of yoor application and an exempic of PacifiCorp's
standard form Interconpection Feasibility Stady Agreoment PacifiCorp will be contscting Intercomncction
Customer o maks svangements for a Scoping Mecting pursusal 1o Seclive 38.3.4 of the Inlervonnsction
Procodures.

Flease be aware that based on ouwr experience with acmal interconnection projects, it may be wnlikely that your
project will be able {o meet your requested In-Service Date of August 31, 2014. Based upon historical averages, the
sudy process that PacifiCorp undertalees 1o eveloste the possible impacts of interconpecting  your

proposed generation facility tukes approximately 12 months. Construction, if required, may tuke st additional 18
months or more depending upen the specific regrinments associated wath your project.

Bach project is unique, and (he individual requirements associated with your project may require more or less time
to interconnect your proposcd generation facility and as stated, the proposed Augast 2014 date is not compatible

with these mvorages. Please snbmit » revised In-Service date that is consistent with these aversges or contact
your account manager, Tom Fishback, st 503-813-6107.

If you have any questions, please contact e at (503) B13:6102,
Sincerely, g
\Jou ~Fodad

Tt Fishihack

PacifiCorp
Affected Systems: City of Monticello



